COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

DATE: July 18, 2014
TO: Permit File, Dawson Mine, DRMS File No. M-1977-392
FROM: Amy Eschberger, DRMS

RE: Change in permit acreage to correct discrepancy in Division records

On July 17, 2014, the Division changed the permit acreage for this site in the permit system from 25.75 acres
to 28.85 acres.

This change was made due to a discrepancy found in permit acreage reported during a sequence of revisions
for this permit starting in 2003. After researching permit files, the Division determined the correct permit
acreage based on the following three revisions:

Amendment (AM-02) approved 6/10/2003: added 7.35 acres to the existing 35 acres
New permit area: 35 acres + 7.35 acres = 42.35 acres

Technical Revision (TR-03) approved 10/23/2006: added 2.75 acres
New permit area: 42.35 acres + 2.75 acres = 45.1 acres

Acreage Reduction (AR-02) approved 4/10/2008: released 16.25 acres
New permit area: 45.1 acres — 16.25 acres = 28.85 acres

Conclusion: current permit acreage = 28.85 acres
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